

Fwd: QAs - Regulated Price Plan - May 2017- 2017APR20 - SNAP

From: "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 20 Apr 2017 18:32:27 -0400
Attachments: QAs - Regulated Price Plan - May 2017- 2017APR20 - SNAP.doc (61.95 kB); ATT00001.htm (1.12 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached are the edits to your OPG question - you were correct in the framing of it, and IGS has done so appropriately. Since the method of the subsidiary has yet to be firmed, it has been left more ambiguous than "trust". It isn't tracked, but the edited version is on question 10.

OK to share with MO?

Denna

Sent from my iPad

|

|